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April 5, 2013  JEFFERSON COUNTY 
 SATRALLOY 
Barb Nielsen CORRESPONDENCE FILE 
Manager, Remediation Division 
Freeport McMoRan Copper & Gold, Inc. 
333 North Central Avenue 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
 
RE:  Former Satralloy Site, Approval of Remedial Investigation Work Plan 
 
Dear Ms. Nielsen, 
 
Ohio EPA has reviewed the revised draft Preliminary Evaluation Report and Remedial 
Investigation / Feasibility Study Work Plan for the Former Satralloy Site, Jefferson 
County, Ohio submittals prepared by Golder Associates, Inc., dated August 3, 2012, 
and received in Ohio EPA’s office on August 6, 2012.   
 
Ohio EPA approves the submitted work plan  
 
If you have any questions, or require clarification, please feel free to contact me at your 
convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Michael D. Sherron 
Site Coordinator 
Michael.Sherron@epa.state.oh.us 
740-380-5251 
 


